

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from electronic originals
(may include minor formatting differences from printed original)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE

ONE HUNDRED AND NINETEENTH LEGISLATURE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION
December 2, 1998 to June 19, 1999

THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR
FIRST REGULAR SESSION
NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS
SEPTEMBER 18, 1999

PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,
TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A, SUBSECTION 4.

J.S. McCarthy Company
Augusta, Maine
1999

SECTION
TOTAL

0

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 453**H.P. 1404 - L.D. 2009****An Act to Redefine Trafficking and
Furnishing of Heroin in Terms of the
Amount of the Drug Possessed****Be it enacted by the People of the State of
Maine as follows:****Sec. 1. 17-A MRSA §1101, sub-§17, ¶C,** as enacted by PL 1975, c. 499, §1, is amended to read:C. To sell, barter, trade, exchange or otherwise furnish for consideration; ~~or~~**Sec. 2. 17-A MRSA §1101, sub-§17, ¶D,** as amended by PL 1997, c. 481, §1, is further amended to read:D. To possess with the intent to do any act mentioned in paragraph C; ~~or~~**Sec. 3. 17-A MRSA §1101, sub-§17, ¶E** is enacted to read:E. To possess 2 grams or more of heroin or 90 or more individual bags, folds, packages, envelopes or containers of any kind containing heroin.**Sec. 4. 17-A MRSA §1101, sub-§18, ¶B,** as enacted by PL 1975, c. 499, §1, is amended to read:B. To possess with the intent to do any act mentioned in paragraph A; ~~or~~**Sec. 5. 17-A MRSA §1101, sub-§18, ¶C** is enacted to read:C. To possess at least one gram but less than 2 grams of heroin or at least 45 but fewer than 90 individual bags, folds, packages, envelopes or containers of any kind containing heroin.**Sec. 6. 17-A MRSA §1103, sub-§3, ¶B,** as amended by PL 1995, c. 635, §2, is further amended to read:B. Fourteen grams or more of cocaine or 4 grams or more of cocaine in the form of cocaine base; ~~or~~**Sec. 7. 17-A MRSA §1103, sub-§3, ¶C,** as enacted by PL 1989, c. 924, §8, is repealed.**Sec. 8. 17-A MRSA §1105, sub-§1, ¶E,** as amended by PL 1995, c. 65, Pt. A, §58 and affected by §153 and Pt. C, §15, is further amended to read:E. A person violates section 1103, and, at the time of the offense, the person is on a school bus or on or within 1,000 feet of the real property comprising a private or public elementary or secondary school. For purposes of this paragraph, "school bus" has the same meaning as set forth in Title 29-A, section 2301, subsection 5; ~~or~~**Sec. 9. 17-A MRSA §1105, sub-§1, ¶F,** as enacted by PL 1989, c. 924, §11, is amended to read:F. A person violates section 1103, and, at the time of the offense, the person enlists or solicits the aid of or conspires with a child who is, in fact, under 18 years of age; to traffick in or furnish any scheduled drug; ~~or~~**Sec. 10. 17-A MRSA §1105, sub-§1, ¶G** is enacted to read:G. A person violates section 1103 or 1106, and, at the time of the offense, the person trafficks in or furnishes heroin in a quantity of 6 grams or more or 270 or more individual bags, folds, packages, envelopes or containers of any kind containing heroin.**Sec. 11. 17-A MRSA §1106, sub-§3, ¶B,** as amended by PL 1995, c. 635, §5, is further amended to read:B. Seven grams or more of cocaine or 2 grams or more of cocaine in the form of cocaine base; ~~or~~**Sec. 12. 17-A MRSA §1106, sub-§3, ¶C,** as enacted by PL 1989, c. 924, §12, is repealed.

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 454**S.P. 847 - L.D. 2247****An Act to Fund the Collective
Bargaining Agreements and Benefits
of Employees Covered by Collective
Bargaining and for Certain
Employees Excluded from Collective
Bargaining****Emergency preamble.** Whereas, Acts of the Legislature do not become effective until 90 days after adjournment unless enacted as emergencies; and